Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 8:30 AM
To: '‘Bob Asher'

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: RE: Mimosa Federal SWD #3-Y

Bob,

The sampling results submitted will be accepted for closure.
Thanks,

Mitic Thatchen
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857

mike.bratcher(@state.nm.us

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: Mimosa Federal SWD #3-Y

Mike,

Per the September 1, 2011 corrective action plan for the above location, Yates continued alternating applications of
Microblaze and nitrogen fertilizer/fresh water remediation until November 1, 2011. Below are the analytical results. Based
on the 11/10/2011 results, Yates would like to request these results be accepted for closure.
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North 1/2 11/10/2011 Comp/Shovel 6" 0.2500 ND 598 598
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Distance to Surface Water Body: 203 000 hotiearizl £ ot All results are ppm.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Semor Env1r0nmel‘1’ta1 Regulatory Agent
Y‘ es Petroleum Corporatlon
575:748-4217 (Direct)
575- 365 4021 (Cell) (
boba@yatespetioleum.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bob Asher [BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: Mimosa Federal SWD #3-Y

Mike,

¢

Per the September 1, 2011 corrective action plan for the above location, Yates continued alternating applications of
Microblaze and nitrogen fertilizer/fresh water remediation until November 1, 2011. Below are the analytical results. Based
on the 11/10/2011 results, Yates would like to request these results be accepted for closure.

e S GRO
Comp-00.5A | North1/2 | 4/11/2011 | Comp/Shovel 6" 01730 | 225
C@m 200) 6 BN south12 | 4/11/2011 | Comp/Shovel 1.8700 | 147
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Comp-00. 5A

-BTEXs| GRO

North 1/2 8/15/2011 Comp/Shovel 6" 0.0285 ND

GRO
North 1/2 11/10/2011 | Comp/Shovel 6" 0.2500 ND 598 598
South 1/2 11/10/2011 | Comp/Shovel 6" 0.0405 ND 402 402

Site Ranking is Ten (10). Depth to Ground Water >100' (approx. 480", per NMOSE).
Distance to Surface Water Body: 200-1000" hornizontal feet. All results are ppm.

Thank you.
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